CITY OF TRAFFIC COMMISSION
IE 'FIN'DIAY Monday, July 19, 2021 & 2:30 p.m.
Municipal Building, Third Floor Conference Room

Agenda

OLD BUSINESS

1. Request of Michelle Komyanek, 734 Third Street, for speed limit sign and/or no thru traffic sign to
help limit speed of traffic and unnecessary truck traffic.

6/21/2021

Discussion ensued regarding the actual amount of traffic that travels on Leisure Avenue. Chief
Eberle suggested that we place traffic counters out on Leisure Avenue to determine actual
number of vehicles and the rate of speed of vehicles traveling on Leisure Avenue.

Motion to table request until results come back from traffic counts, by Kalb, second by Chief
Ring. Motion passed 5-0.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Request of Police Department to add speed limit signs on Summit Street between Stadium Drive
and Lima Avenue.



Kathy Launder

From: Robert Ring

Sent: Thursday, July 1, 2021 12:27 PM
To: Kathy Launder

Subject: FW: traffic commission

Kathy,

The email below came to me through the Vice Narcotics Office. The complaint was in reference to speeders on Summit
St. near Stadium Drive. Also reported was that there were no speed limit signs on that stretch of road. | went down and
checked it out and to my surprise there are no speed limit signs between Lima Ave and Stadium Drive on Summit

St. Can you put this concern on the agenda for July’s meeting?

Thanks,

Chief Ring

From: James H. Mathias

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 12:18 PM
To: Brian Dill <bdill@findlayohio.com>
Cc: Robert Ring <rring@findlayohio.com>
Subject: Re: traffic commission

Sgt. Dill,
The Chief sits on that board and | will pass it along to him.

Thank you,
James Mathias

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 24, 2021, at 10:54 AM, Brian Dill <bdill@findlayohio.com> wrote:

Capt,,
Do you or one of the other admins still sit in on the traffic commissions occasionally??

| just fielded a call from a resident on Summit St. regarding speeders.... Mostly the Marian Kouza and
Raheem Glenn residence on Stadium Dr. They are traveling down Summit to get where they are going.

We are currently working a case on the residence, but the caller advised there are no speed signs on
Summit. | haven’t been down there in a bit and | find it highly unlikely that there aren’t any

signs. However, if it could be passed along to the commission, that would be me keeping my word to
the caller.

Thanks.



Brian L. Dill

Detective Sergeant

Findlay Police Department

Hancock METRICH Drug Task Force
318 Dorney Plaza, Room #117
Findlay, Ohio 45840

bdill@findlayohio.com
Phone: 419-424-7173
Cell: 419-306-3720
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally privileged
information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is
prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication.
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